STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Civil Rights Divison
Suite 1800, James K. Polk building
505 Deaderick Street, Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1402
(615) 741-3681 Toll Free (888) 370-3647
FAX (615) 741-3169

MEMORANDUM
TO: Operations Memo
FROM:" "David Neese, Small Business Development Program Director

RE: Contracts in November 30, 2018 Letting with DBE Goals
recommended for award

DATE: 1/10/2019

Hamilton County (Contract No. DB1801) Call No. 001 Awarded: 12/19/2018

Project No. IM/NH-75-1(131)

C.W. Matthews Contracting Co., Inc. $132,644,398.00
DBE GOAL | $13,264,439.80 DBE GOAL % | 10.00%
DBEs
Campbell Construction, Inc. FBE Reinforcing Steel, Structures-Bridges
Erosion Solutions, LLC FBE Erosion Control
Erosion Solutions, LLC FBE Hauling Roadway Materials
Erosion Solutions, LLC FBE Hauling Roadway Materials-Stone
Erosion Solutions, LLC FBE Clearing and Grubbing
Erosion Solutions, LLC FBE Seed, Sod, Landscaping, Etc.
Gosalia Concrete Constructors, Inc. HA Rein. Concrete Median/Parapet
Saber Steel, LLC MBE-NA Supplying Materials @ 60%
Tennessee Texture, LLC FBE Texture Coating, Painting
TOTAL DBE PARTICIPATION $13,297,000.00 10.02%




Business Type

Abbreviation

Male Minority Business Enterprise MBE-
Female Minority Business Enterprise MFBE-
Asian Indian American AlA
Asian Pacific American APA
Black American BA
Hispanic American HA
Native American NA
White Female Business Enterprise FBE




